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Sichelle Citron

Forthwestern University

School of Epeech

Evanston

Illinois, 23rd Feb

Dear Michelle,

Thanks for your letter. I've asked
around, and talked to Chamnel Four, but it seems
that as regards tax you havs got to talk to your
own accountant. If it makes any difference the money
will be paid to COW and then sent to you in the
gsame way as royalties (which will be combdmgseon(.
As Boon as you can let us have the official order
I'11 let you have the first installment of the money.

' Best Wighes

Jane Root




